

[BeginText]
May 12, 2011

Ms. Nicole Miller
Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Miller:

This is in response to your letter of May 4, 2011, regarding the Amended October Monthly Report (9/1/10 - 9/30/10).

The original report for this period did report \$3000 in contributions on Line 23 and the amended report showed an addiitonal \$25,000 in contributions made on Line 23.

At the time the original report was filed, the House Majority Fund was not enrolled in online banking. The person writing the checks did not inform me that the contributions were made on 9/30/10. It was not until the paper bank statements were received that I became aware of these checks.

We have now enrolled in online banking and have put into place procedures so that this type of omission does not occur again.

If you need any additional information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Vickie Winpisinger
Treasurer
[EndText]
